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From: Gina L. Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: Scott Webster

Date: 4/17/2003 3:27:34 PM
Subject:

Hey Scott. Was hoping to catch you at the plant today but Heather said you came up yesterday. | wanted to pick your brain about the impressions |
made on you and Shane during the hiring process. | plan to use the information to tweak any future interviews | may get. What 1€™m looking for is:

What did you see for strengths and/or weaknesses in my resume. How would you improve upon it?

What was your overall impression of my interviewing skills.

Where can | improve during the interview?

Did my follow-up thank you letter, restating my impressions of the job, and qualifications/suitability for the job, make any difference in
your decision to hire me?

Finally, is there anything else you can tell me about my interviewing skills that | may need to improve upon?
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Thank you for giving me the opportunity to get my feet wet again after being on dry land for so long. It definitely was a learning experience.

Take care,

Gina Turcotte

11/26/2016
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